From: Ashley, Westley L <WLAshley@uams.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Jim Hudson <Jim.Hudson@dfa.arkansas.gov>

Cc: Alan McVey <Alan.McVey@dfa.arkansas.gov>

Subject: Foreign Gifts & Contracts - State Law Reporting Requirement under the Transparency in Foreign
Investment Act

Dear Secretary Hudson:

Per Act 1020 of 2021, the University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences presents this email as its
disclosure report of gifts and contracts over $250,000 from foreign sources for FY2024.

For the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2024, UAMS has two contracts exceeding $250,000 (in
aggregate) with a foreign source to report.

Contract 1:

Name and national affiliation of the foreign source: Otto Harrassowitz KG [Germany]
Dollar Value of the contract: $1,217,179.17

Effective Date: first purchase 2 12.02.23

Termination Date: last purchase 2 05.13.24

Brief Description: Annual Subscriptions for medical publications.

Contract 2:

Name and national affiliation of the foreign source: OrganOx Limited [United Kingdom)]
Dollar Value of the contract: $722,00.00

Effective Date: 12.01.22

Termination Date: 04.02.25

Brief Description: Organ donation preservation technology and devices.

Additionally, UAMS has no foreign gifts to report for this period.
If you have any questions, | may be reached at 501.686.6447.
All the best,

Westley Ashley, JD

Director, International Compliance & Conflict of Interest
Export Compliance Professional - EAR/ITAR (ECoP®)
University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

4301 W. Markham St., #726

Little Rock, AR 72205-7199

501.686.6447

WLAshley@uams.edu

https://coi.uams.edu
https://internationalcompliance.uams.edu
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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